SysML/MBSE Roadmap Meeting Notes: Feb. 4th, 2014

Attendents: Rick Steiner, John Watson, Sandy Friendthal, Conrad Bock, Yves Bernard, Eldad Palachi

Should we have two telecons or one?
· Agreed to have one weekly telecon that will cover the SysML Assesment Roadmap and RFP compliance (traceability matrix)

· Sandy: The RFP and matrix were updated about 6 years ago and not have been maintained. We should not treat that as “the bible” – we should use it as a source document. Need to assess how well we address that, but if we don’t meet requirements we should ask ourselves about the requirements. Example: there was a requirement for “failure modes” which we did not address and this is a real gap we should ask if we shold fill or not. Another example: geometry – relative geometry relationship – we can ask “do we want one of those in SysML?”

· John: I think there are dimension to SysML we haven’t touched like geometry, human factors, security, etc. I think we need capabilities in those areas. 

· Sandy: Let’s be realistic and put that to the side. How should we treat the compliance matrix?

· John: Not sure how we derived those requirements – we usualy start by analyzing the needs of the customers. If we understand the needs we can derive the functionality and requirements. If we thought about the domain of interest then we can come up with a set of requirements. 
· Sandy: I totally agree with you. The Use Case approach you started is a great way to do that. But what do we want to do with the compliance matrix? I suggest we do it by inspection – we put a report of things we did not address, review them and identify the items we should address and the others are less of a priority and the rest that are not relevant anymore. And this will close the RTF class.

· Yves: I think we have to do this first assesment. I don’t think we should start from scratch – we should start from these requirements and leverage the effort already made. We have to take care with the use cases – some can be achieved by the language and some by the methodology. 

· Sandy: I am not suggesting to ignore the compliance matrix, I am suggesting to prioritze

· Yves: I agree with that.

· Rick: Where is the DOORS DB?

· Sandy: I don’t know

· Yves: If we can get the initial document….

· Sandy: The DOORS was exported to some format

· Yves to divide the review of the matrix with Eldad and probably others and review at the Reston
· Sandy: we should dedictae one call to John’s use cases, another session to look at the RFI for SysML v2.0. We should focus in one of the session to look at the MOEs and refining those. I’d like to suggest a review of the MOEs. We should also address the adoption question raised by Amit Fisher at Santa Clara. Four items to be scheduled:
· Use Cases
· RFI for SysML V2
· MOEs
· Adoption points from Santa Clara
Next meeting Tue. 10 AM EST – we will continue to discuss how to build the roadmap with the items
SysML/MBSE Roadmap Meeting Notes: Feb. 11th, 2014

Participants: Conrad, Rick, Yves, Chris, John
· Yves to announce the workgroup at the RTF

· Eldad to conact Juergen and ask for a mailing list

· Chris to co-chair the work group

· Eldad to include the conference call details in the body of the calendar invite. Chris to send web sharing details to be included in the invite. 
· Eldad to ask Sandy if we can use the SE DSIG wiki for having a Wiki page for our group

· Yves to send the XL of the traceability matrix to all WG members
· The Matrix will be discussed in the face to face meeting on March

· Chris: review SysML architecturally, what should a systems modeling language encompass (such as program management, simulation, etc.) Consider expressivess and other language infrastructure aspects. MOEs / Quality Aspects for the language (and possibly tools)
· Rick: SysML to support MBE (not MBSE)

· Yves: to me this is to define a new set of requirements for SysML

· Rick: it’s broader than SysML

· Yves: it’s MBSE and some is allocated for SysML

· Yves: we should not address the whole MBE scope but focus on the interface of MBSE with the other disciplines

· Chris: Agree that the scope of MBE is too broad

· Next meetings agendas:

· Rick to present about SysML 2.0 RFI
· John to present Use Cases
